HA-799

Carter Farm Bridge (Deer Creek) 1907
3200 blk Rocks Road, east side

Rocks vicinity

Private

The Warren truss bridge over Deer Creek was built by the York
Bridge Company, York, Pa. to provide access to the farm then owned
by John T. Carter. Plates on the wooden deck bridge identify the
Harford County Commissioners and Clerk in 1907 and the name of the
bridge company and date.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Carter Farm Bridge over Deer Creek east of Maryland Route 24
(Rocks Road) is the principal access to the present Crowl Farm about
1/2 mile northeast of the Ferncliff subdivision near Rocks, Harford
County, Maryland. The steel bridge was built in 1907 in a pony
Warren truss with verticals from the top chord. The span is about
60 feet long and has four panels. All connections are riveted. The
deck is wood boards laid loosely across the steel floor beams and
stringers. A plate on the northeast inclined end post reads: ''George
Archer, Albert I. McCann, J. T. Anderson, Commr's, W. A. Wheeler, Clerk'.
A plate formerly on the southeast post has been removed, as has the
plate on the northwest end post. The plate on the southwest post
reads "Built by York Bridge Company, York, Pa. 1907". Eric DeLony of
the Historic American Engineering Record speculates that the missing
plates are duplicates of the remaining ones.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Warren truss bridge over Deer Creek was built by Harford County
in 1907 apparently to provide access to the large farm then owned by
John T. Carter. The crossing was known as Rutledge's Fording, after the
previous owner of the farm (see HA-787, Ignatius Rutledge House).

The York Bridge Company was founded in 1901 by George M. Drury,
who was the company's president and Guy Webster, the secretary-treasurer.
Webster later succeeded Drury as president. The firm's bridges were
widely sold in the Mid-West and East and their employees numbered 150
in 1907. (History of York County, Prowell, J.H. Beers & Co., Chicago,
1907)

NOTE: HA-799 was originally assigned to Newmeyers Store. This was
later duplicated by HA-1123. HA-799 was cancelled and reassigned

to the Carter Farm Bridge.
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Prowell, History of York County (J.H. Beers & Co., Chicago, 1907)
(Historic York, Inc.)
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HA-799

Carter Farm Bridge

CORRECTIONS AND ADDITIONS:

Section 2, Location: 3301 Rocks Road

Section 7, Description: Moved from original site 1934
Original site was near the present MD Route 24
crossing of Deer Creek, just north of Rocks State
Park. It was replaced by the present Rocks Steel
Truss Bridge, HA-1576 (DOT Survey).

Section 8, Significance: John T. Carter bought the bridge from the County
in 1934. After a flood in 1933, which this bridge
survived at its original location, Rocks Road
(Route 24) was relocated and a larger bridge was
required. Carter acquired the old bridge for his
fording place.

This information provided by Mrs. Paul Crowl, from interviews with Glenn
Crowl, May 1984.
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Carter Farm Bridge HA-799
Harford County

Photographer: Janet Davis

February 1984

Neg. loc: Maryland Historical Trust
View from south
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